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TO: Fall 2020 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Department of Mathematics & Computer Science 

DATE:  09/01/2020  

RE: Change in Course Description for College Algebra (MAT 900) 

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in Course 
Description for College Algebra (MAT 900): 

FROM: 

A comprehensive treatment of the following: real numbers, absolute value, 
integer and rational exponents, polynomial operations, factoring techniques, 
roots and radicals, linear and quadratic equations, graphing techniques, 
systems of linear equations, and Gaussian elimination. Introduces the study of 
functions in preparation for the study of pre-calculus.  Demonstration of 
proficiency in subject matter via departmental final exam is required for 
successful completion. 

TO: 

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
functions in preparation for the study of pre-calculus. Demonstration of 
proficiency in subject matter via departmental final exam is required for 
successful completion. 

Students who have completed MAT 9B0 will not receive credit for this 
course. 

Rationale for Change: Allowing for the option of taking MAT 9B0. 
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